

EXPERIENCE

Senior Anchor and Reporter TV and Streaming

CityNews Vancouver

March 2024- Current 2024

- Lead Anchor/Host at 6 and 11
- Produce and host local and national specials
- Present content for both television and streaming on Amazon Prime

National News Anchor/Editor-in-Chief

The News Forum

November 2019 - October 2023

• Lead Anchor and Editor-in-Chief of a daily national Canadian television news show

NIMA RAJAN

Anchor / Reporter

- Lead Producer and Host for original investigative series Forum Daily Special Report
- Manage and lead social media strategy for show

News Anchor

Global Thunder Bay / TBT News November 2018 - November 2019m

- Anchor all weekday 6pm, 11pm and 9am newscasts
- Host weekly one-hour Northwest News Week Show
- Host weather segments

MMI/Editor/Live Broadcast Host

Xtalks.com

2017 - 2018

- · Research, write and produce original multimedia content for Honeycomb Media Worldwide/Xtalks.com
- Host Xtalks Vitals Video shows and Webinars
- Host live Xtalks Webinars for clients
- Manage social media channels

Radio Anchor

SkyWords Media

2017-2018

- Present live and taped weather and traffic reports every 5 10 minutes on-air
- Voice commercials and promos
- Present on-air reports for Corus, Bell and Evanov radio stations

TV Reporter

Rogers 2015-2017

- Report on local stories (Peel region) for live or taped newscasts
- · Host and present scripted or unscripted on-air broadcasts from remote or in-studio locations
- Shoot and edit original video stories

PROFILE

Nima Rajan is a seasoned decade of experience. Viewers are drawn to Nima's confident, articulate, and engaging presence, which combines <u>clear, we</u>ll-informed reporting with a warm, relatable personality. Always adaptable, she thrives in the fast-paced, high-pressure world of live news, and consistently delivers with poise and precision.

SKILLS

- Social Media Management
- Microsoft Office
- Premiere Pro
- Final Cut Pro
- Avid
- Velocity
- Photoshop, InDesign, After Effitces, Audition
- ENPS
- FTP and Dejero

EDUCATION

B.A. Journalism Guelph-Humber University 2016

CONTACT AGENT: STEVE KOLES



614.598.5007



steve@mortmeisner.com



NIMA RAJAN

REEL HTTPS://WWW.YOUTUBE.COM/WATC H?V=SK-X1FSGSJE

> CONTACT AGENT: Steve Koles Mort Meisner & Associates 614-598-5007 steve@mortmeisner.com